
ADDENDUM B – Q&A 
 
2018 21CCLC Application  
 
 
 

1. QUESTION: Can programs begin after-school services at any time within the RFP’s 
funding period? (On posted webinar, Slide 15 – clarification) 

 
RESPONSE: Your Program Design should clearly describe your strategies, timeline, 
activities and supports. Please note that implementation must not begin any later than the 
beginning of the second semester SY 2018/19 (reference sec 3.3.5). 
 

2. QUESTION: Can Approved Vendors on the list include schools or areas that were not 
identified in the approved Phase I proposal? (On posted webinar, Slide 18 – correction) 

 
RESPONSE: In the final detailed program plan (i.e., Phase II application submission), 
Approved Vendors (if Lead Applicants) CAN include schools that were NOT included in 
Phase I if they are located in geographic target regions that were identified in Phase I. 
 

3. QUESTION: Are original signatures required on documents submitted? 
 

RESPONSE: Original signatures are required for the following documents – 
 Lead Applicant Form 
 Partnership Agreement 
 Fiscal Sponsor Agreement 
 Assurances for Program Implementation 

 
4. QUESTION: Are applicants required to secure Superintendent’s signature for Data 

Sharing Agreements and workplans? 
 

RESPONSE: No, the Data Sharing templates (i.e., agreement and work plan) included in 
the Resource Packet are exhibits only. If awarded, Lead Applicants will be required to 
complete and submit these data sharing templates for approval by the Data Governance 
Office as well as securing approval from the Deputy Superintendent. 

 
5. QUESTION: If an applicant is working with vendors NOT on the approved vendors’ list 

and said vendors are not receiving 21st CCLC funds, do we include these partnerships in 
Section 2 “Collaboration and Partnerships” in the detailed program plan? Should these 
providers complete the Partnership Agreement? 

 
RESPONSE: You should describe all partnerships that impact your 21st CCLC program 
in the final submitted detailed program plan. If said partners provide services for your 
21st CCLC program, we highly recommend that you develop Partnership Agreements 
with each to clarify expectations, commitments and budgetary understandings. 
 



6. QUESTION: Are 21st CCLC applicants required to address/adopt all of the statewide 
priorities? In the Measures of Effectiveness section, there are 12 key indicators that 
comply with USDOE data requirements. I would like clarification that in designing our 
goals and objectives, we not required to adopt the objectives, but are only required to 
collect the key indicators of success? 

 
RESPONSE: All 21st CCLC programs are required to report to 4 key indicators of 
success (Sec. 4.1-4.4, Measures of Effectiveness): 
 

 Academic improvement in ELA 
 Academic improvement in math 
 Positive behavioral changes 
 Identified specific program goals 

 
For the proposal, you would describe your data collection plan and how these key 
indicators would be monitored and evaluated annually, how they would be used to 
measure progress and assist with planning and who would be responsible for the 
management of the data systems. If you plan to adopt the HA framework, you would 
describe these in your specific program goals (see bullet #4 above). 

 
7. QUESTION:  Due to the short timeline, is it possible to provide scanned copies of 

signed forms and Letters of Support instead of original documents?  
 

RESPONSE: Due to time constraints, you may scan the original documents for submittal 
but please retain all original signed documents for immediate submission, if requested. 
Please note in your proposal that you have retained all original signed documents and will 
present them upon request. 

 
 

 


